

Minutes for October 10, 2008 Budgetary Affairs Meeting

Attendees: Houser, Morran, Stites, Rogan, Smith

September Minutes - Approved.

Revisit Adjunct Pay – The group discussed adjunct pay again. They decided that each school was dealing with a different labor market but did want to make sure we were being fair and consistent. Pat will supply the committee with a list of those adjuncts getting more than the normal rate. The committee is still interested in giving a pay raise to those teaching for more than six semesters and ask that Rae let us know how many stay that long.

Review CRC Position Request – The committee would like more information on the CRC operation including some production numbers, a copy of Erin's JD, and the CRC hours of operation during the regular academic year and the summer. Pat R has asked Erin to attend our next meeting to share her need for additional help. The committee suggested that if the position is continued that it be on an hourly basis.

Review UCASE Position Request – The committee would like to place the request on hold until we know if Science is willing to partially fund the position. The committee would also like to review the position description.

Review Request to Fund Parking for Faculty doing Field Experience – The committee recognized the problems with parking early in the semester for those needing to return to campus from a field experience. The committee felt the problem was temporary and did not support the request to fund A parking permits. Keith was to let Dwight Schuster know the committee's thoughts.

Review Policy Proposals on Voting and Unsolicited Letters in Dossiers - The committee did not feel the wording accommodated IUPUI. The use of the word department is confusing since the SOE in Indianapolis does not have departments. Keith is to let the Policy Committee that the policy needs to address the structures on both campuses as well as Columbus.

Discuss the Suggestion that Conference Requests flow through Budgetary Affairs or a Special travel Committee – Delayed until the November meeting.

Review the support plan for Student Services – An emergency meeting was called to discuss the plan to provided additional support for Student Services. The meeting was held. The committee felt they needed more information including position descriptions for the new position(s) and what everyone else is doing.

Review 1st quarter financials – Delayed until the November Meeting.

